
Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 
3/3/2020 10:10:20 AM 
Louis Atwell [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d92517e5b6-Louis Atwell]; Boytrese Osias 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =fd6 lc0e8a 5ff4d30a30b301c3 7110f76-Boytrese Osias]; Ma ndh i r Singh 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=cb245592259842e397f8fe776b71f2da-Mandhir Singh]; Ali Pouraghabagher 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/en=543c27612d7f49a9885017f5ce3af085-AI i Pouraghaba]; Eddy lkemefuna 
[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/en=a120c3e2b443475e8218b7f7e9e294b6-Eddy lkemefuna]; Christopher E. 
Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .] 

FW: IBEC: Entitlements 
Successor Agency Conference Room 

3/4/2020 3:00:00 PM 
3/4/2020 5:00:00 PM 

Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: Weekly 
every Wednesday from 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM 

l..ouis/Mandhir: We are requesting that you send someone from your shops to this meeting. 

-----Original Appointment----­
From: Cynthia Robinson 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 12:48 PM 

Thanks. 

To: Cynthia Robinson; Mindala Wilcox; Eddy lkemefuna; Fred Jackson; gordon@gandersonassociates.com; Royce Jones; 
loren@mcadvise.com; dennis@mcadvise.com; GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com 
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson; Evangeline Lane; Phoebe Allen; Tiffany Wright 
Subject: IBEC: Entitlements 
When: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 3:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Successor Agency Conference Room 

IBEC: Entitlements 

FYI Only 

C. Jackson 

E. Lane 

Phoebe A. 


